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Chairman

Chairman’s Message

Despite the positive results achieved by the Com-
pany at the end of 2010, we feel that these results
remain less ambitious than those results for which
the Company was established at the beginning of
2006.

Such ambitions then counted on the continued
growth in the real estate market in the region and
in Bahrain in particular, especially in the freehold
sector, which was hoped to attract the largest
number of customers who were, of course, buying
apartments for both investment and housing
purposes.

The decline in the level of net profits is directly
related to the general economic situation starting
from the last quarter of the year 2008 when the
global financial crisis started to affect the overall
economies of the Arab world and the impact of
this crisis that subsequently led to severe difficul-
ties in securing liquidity that the Company needed
for the support of its operations in the field of real
estate financing to individuals, as well as to the
continued decline in the real estate market which
has led to considerable disruption in the supply
and demand equation on the real estate market in
the Kingdom of Bahrain and finally, the vanishing
demand for residential apartments forced the
Bahraini banks to announce competitive pricing
offers in order to attract customers by introducing
new mortgage loan programs with very low
interest rates that reached below the level of 6% in
some cases, benefiting, from the availability of
excess liquidity.
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Ali Ahmed Al Baghli

Given the current market conditions we believe
that the net profit made by the Company during
the year 2010 is realistic and reasonable when
compared with those similar financing companies,
which could not achieve any profit in this year, not
only because of the impact of the re-evaluation of
their assets, but also because of the intense
competition by the retail banks that have benefited
greatly from the availability of cheap liquidity and
their ability to employ such liquidity in real estate
finance market.

While our hopes continue for an economic renais-
sance in the Arabian Gulf countries in general and
the Kingdom of Bahrain in particular, these hopes
are certainly linked to the economic reality through
which the Company can operate, and to keep up
with the demands of the new economic reality
where the Company is expected to play a comple-
mentary role to support the citizens and residents
in the Kingdom and where the Company will
provide an appropriate financing for the acquisition
of real estate units that with the support of the new
government’s economic initiatives will contribute
to the achievement of this new economic reality,
God willing.

We are very optimistic of the future of our Gulf
economies and we pray for God’s support to help
us serving our countries in the manner which
pleases God and pleases our distinguished share-
holders who have spared no effort to support the
Company since its establishment in 2005.




Looking forward for our
effective participation and
contribution In financing the
residential housing projects




Board of Directors
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Dr. Khalid Abdulla Samer Abbouchi Mohamed Al Dossari
Board Member Board Member Board Member

Members of the Audit Committee

Dr. Khalid Abdulla
Chairman

Mohammed Al Dossari
Member

Samer Abbouchi, CFA
Member
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I\/Ianagemnt Review

Mahmood Al Koofi
Chief Executive Officer

Increase in financing cost,

increase in competition from retail banks,
decrease in the demand for real estate finance
and increase in nonperforming facilities

decrease in volume of operations,
increase in early repayments and
increase in provisions

decrease in the financing portfolio,
decrease in the gross income and
decrease in the net profit.




On the other hand, although the Company
was capable of fulfilling all early repayments
commitments requested by some of its lend-
ing banks at the beginning of the financial
crisis, the Company ultimately managed to
maintain a clear growth in the liquidity position
,hence closing the year with a surplus cash of
Bahraini Dinars 6.3 million, allowing the com-
pany the ability to continue providing new
financing in the market should conditions
improve.

At the same time, the Management continued
its efforts to sell or rent Tala apartments in
Amwaj Island and managed to sell four of
these apartments during the year despite the
recession witnessed by this sector. The Man-
agement has also conducted comprehensive
maintenance of these apartments and has
also furnished two of the remaining apart-
ments as a display to the potential buyers.
Additionally, the Management is coordinating
with major real estate offices in the Kingdom
for intensive campaigns to either sell or lease
these apartments. It is worth mentioning that
the number of the remaining apartments is 17
apartments all located in the Tala Island in
Amwaj Island and of varying space areas that
suit different desires.

The Executive Management also placed
considerable efforts to collect the amounts
due to the Company from some customers
who were late in repaying their monthly install-
ments and for that, the Company has restruc-
tured its Collection Unit and appointed one of
the best law firms to represent the Company
in the courts of the Kingdom of Bahrain to
expedite the collection process. It is worth to
mention that both the decline in the volume of
financing provided by the Company during the
year and the residual consequences of the
financial crisis that hit the region starting from
the third quarter of 2008 till date created a
major impact on highlighting the nonperform-
ing loans despite the relatively small size of
this portfolio.
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In this context, the Executive Management
remain fully committed to the implementation
and execution of the directives of the distin-
guished Board of Directors with respect to
the enhancement of the company’s efficiency
and therefore, commenced the process of
reviewing all cost elements with a view to
reducing such costs wherever possible, and
making plans for the development of strate-
gic business alternative that would allow the
transformation of the Board Directors’ direc-

tives and guidelines into new business prac-
tices and realities as soon as possible.

The Executive Management is also commit-
ted to the complete review of the competitive
position of the Company and takes the neces-
sary steps to implement the company’s plans
to achieve the strategic vision in which,
providing financing to the real estate sector
in the Kingdom of Bahrain is a core business
activity.

Finally, the Executive Management team
would like to express their sincere thanks and
gratitude to the Chairman and members of
the Board of Directors for their continued and
endless support, guidance and cooperation
for the best performance and conduct of its
duties in the best manner.

Peace may be upon you, God's mercy and
blessings.
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Mahmood Al-Koofi
Chief Executive Officer
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Mahmood Al Koofi

Chief Executive Officer

MBA in
Business
Administration
(Hull University,
UK), an
executive
leadership and
strategic
management
certificate
(Columbia
School of
Business, USA),
and engineering
diploma
(University de
Caen, France)
and advanced
management
diploma (Bahrain
University).
More than 27
years of
strategic
management,
consultancy and
business
development
experience.
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Hassan Dhaif, CPA

Chief

Ali Salem

Head of Operations

Management Team

CPA from the
(AICPA, USA),
B.Sc accounting
from the
University of
Bahrain. Over
15 years of
audit, telecom,
finance and
banking
experience.

MBA in Business
Administration
(University

of Hull, UK) and
Diploma

in Business
Study from
University of
Bahrain. Over

21 years in
operations,
retail,

customer
services, product
development in
the banking
industry




Fadhel Mansour
Head of Business

More than 25
years banking
experience,
mainly in
Relationship
Management,
Business
Development,
Structured
Finance and
Investment
Banking. Held
senior positions
and worked
with prime
international
and regional
banks,

Has MBA in
Business
Administration.

Fathia Al Awadhi Eyad Al-Sammak
Head of HR Ma or - Compliance,
& Administration & Vloney Laundering

ACCA Diploma in B.Sc in
Accounting & Accounting
Finance (The (University of
Association of Bahrain).
Chartered Over 14 years
Certified experience
Accountants) in compliance,
and Associate anti-money
from University laundering,
of Bahrain. More finance, and
than 13 years retail banking
HR and experience.
accounting and

financial control

experience in the

financial sector.

Member of

Institute of

Administrative

Management

and Bahrain

Society for

Training and

Development.
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Organisation Chart

Board of
Directors

Compliance
Manager &
MLRO

Chief
Executive
Officer

Sharia
Advisor

Executive
Committee

Head of
Business

PA &
Board
Secretary

Head of
Operations

Chief
Financial
Officer

Head of HR &
Admin

Audit
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Internal
Audit
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Corporate Governance

Board of Directors Executive Committee Audit Committee Management Committee
Ali Al Baghli Faisal Al Matrook Dr. Khalid Abdulla Mahmood Al Koofi
Chairman Chairman Chairman Chief Executive Officer
Saud Kanoo Saud Kanoo Samer Abbouchi, CFA Hassan Dhaif, CPA

Vice Chairman Member Member Chief Financial Officer
Faisal Al Matrook Nasser Al Gharibah Mohamed Al Dossari Ali Salem

Board Member Member Member Head of Operations
Nasser Al Gharibah Fadhel Mansour

Board Member Head of Business

Dr. Khalid Abdulla Fathia Al Awadhi

Board Member Head of HR

Samer Abbouchi, CFA &Administration

Board Member Eyad A.Aziz Al-Sammak

. Manager -Compliance
Mohamed Al Dossari Ranya Albaker . .
Board Member PA & Board Secretary & Anti-Money Laundering

Frame Work

Reef’'s corporate governance framework comprises a code of business conduct; operational
policies and procedure; internal controls and risk management systems; internal and external audit
and compliance procedures; effective communications and transparent disclosure; and measure-
ment and accountability.

Code of Business Conduct

Reef conducts itself in accordance with the highest standards of ethical behaviour. A Code of Busi-
ness Conduct has been developed to govern the personal and professional conduct of all stake-
holders.

Compliance

Reef has in place comprehensive policies and procedures to ensure full compliance with the
relevant rules and regulations of the Central Bank of Bahrain, including appropriate anti-money
laundering procedures.

Communications

Reef conducts all Communications with its stakeholders in a professional, honest, transparent,
understandable, accurate and timely manner. Main communication channels include an annual
report, corporate brochure, website and regular announcements in the appropriate local media.

20
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Shaikn Osama Mohammed Bahar

Praise be to Allah, prayer and peace upon our master Muhammad the Imam of the
Prophets and Messengers and his family and companions and allies.

\
Shariah Supervisory Advisory Report

For the period from 1st January, 2010 to 31st December, 2010
It has been submitted to the Company’s
Shari’ah Supervisory Advisor the investment
and financing operations as well as the activi-
ties done by the Company. The Shari’ah
Supervisory Advisor as well reviewed the '
audited financial statements for the period
from 1st January 2010 to 31st December ‘
2010.
The review was commissioned to issue an
opinion on whether the Company had
followed the principles and provisions of the -

Islamic Shari’ah and fatwas issued by the ‘
Shari’ah Advisor of the Company. Where the ,
responsibility lies with the Company to
ensure that its operations are in compliance ‘ ~
with the issued Shari’ah legitimate, our "\\\ \\
‘\\|/
‘\\

v

/ /

dent opinion on the Company’s operations

responsibility is limited to express an indepen-
done during the current year, and therefore )

decides the following: ‘ S\

1. The Company’s contracts, transactions /
and operations for the year ended 31st "/’/

December 2010 are in compliance with the ~" '
provisions and principles of Islamic Shari’ah.

2. The calculation of the Company’s profits

and the losses charged to its investment

operations are in compliance with the provi- ‘

sions and principles of the Islamic Shari’ah. . ‘
3. The realized earnings from sources that

are not compatible with the principles and

provisions of Shari’ah have been donated for

charitable purposes. '

And Allah is the Source of Successes. )

Shaikh Osama Mohammed Bahar
21
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Reef Real Estate Finance Co. B.S.C. (¢)

Administration and contact details as at 31 December 2010

Commercial registration no. 58073 obtained on 10 September 2005
CBB license FC/001 obtained on 03 May 2005
Board of Directors Mr Ali Ahmed Al Baghli (Chairman)
Mr Saud Kanoo (Vice-Chairman)

Mr Faisal Al Matrook

Dr Khalid Abdulla

Mr Nasser Abdulhadi Al Gharibah
Mr Samer Abbouchi

Mr Mohammed Al Dosari

Chief Executive Officer Mr Mahmood Al Koofi

Executive Committee Mr Faisal Al Matrook (Chairman)
Mr Saud Kanoo
Mr Nasser Abdulhadi Al Gharibah

Audit Committee Dr Khalid Abdulla (Chairman)
Mr Samer Abbouchi
Mr Mohammed Al Dosari

Sharia’a Supervisory Advisor Shaikh Osama Bahar

Registered office Building 483, Road 1010
Block 410
PO Box 18599
Manama
Kingdom of Bahrain

Bankers [thmaar Bank
Kuwait Finance House
Al Baraka Islamic Bank
Future Bank
Bahrain Islamic Bank
Khaleeji Commercial Bank

Auditors BDO
10th & 11th Floors, GBCORP Tower
Bahrain Financial Harbour
PO Box 787
Manama
Kingdom of Bahrain
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Reef Real Estate Finance Co. B.S.C. (¢)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Reef Real Estate Finance Co. B.S.C. (c) (“the Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2010, the statement of income, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in share-
holders’ equity and the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements compris-
ing a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors' Resoonsibllity for the Financial Staternents
The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Islamic Shari’a rules and principles. This responsibility
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal
controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstate-
ments, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibilty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that we comply with relevant
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
consider internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circum-
stances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as
at 31 December 2010, and the results of its operations, the
changes in shareholders’ equity and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with the Financial Account-
ing Standards issued by the Accounting and Auditing
Organisation for Islamic Financial Institutions and the
Shari’a Rules and Principles as determined by the Shari’a
Advisor of the Company.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Further, as required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies
Law, Decree Number 21 of 2001 and the Central Bank of
Bahrain and Financial Institutions Law 2006, we report that:

(1) we have obtained all the information we considered
neessary for the purpose of our audit;

(2) the Company has maintained proper books of account
and the financial statements are in agreement therewith;
and

(8) the financial information included in the Chairman’s
statement is consistent with the books of account of the
Company.

In addition, we report that nothing has come to our attention
which causes us to believe that the Company has breached
any of the applicable provisions of the Bahrain Commercial
Companies Law, Decree Number 21 of 2001 or the Central
Bank of Bahrain and Financial Institutions Law 2006, or the
terms of the Company’s license, or its Memorandum and
Articles of Association, which would materially affect its
activities, or its financial position as at 31 December 2010.

BD0

Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain
01 March 2011
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Statement of financial position

at 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

Notes 31 December 2010

31 December 2009

ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 5 1,234,909 2,820,266
Investments:
Investment in associate 6 513,090 397,109
Mudaraba investments 7 5,106,387 75,400
Musharaka financing 8 231,097 383,509
liarah Muntahia Bittamleek 9 25,271,419 31,265,291
Investment properties 10 3,076,170 3,497,743
Receivables and prepayments 11 740,448 454,034
Property and equipment 12 82,774 146,443
TOTAL ASSETS 36,256,294 39,039,795
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Islamic financing 13 7,449,564 10,476,438
Other liabilities 14 994,761 1,351,889
8,444,325 11,828,327
EQUITY
Share capital 15 24,042,900 22,898,000
Statutory reserve 16() 823,304 747,337
Investment property fair value reserve 16(ii) 1,184,819 1,347,193
Charity reserve 9,710 6,500
Retained earnings 1,751,236 2,212,438
27,811,969 27,211,468
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 36,256,294 39,039,795

These financial statements, set out on pages 26 to 44, were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 01 March 2011

and signed on their behalf by:

IMD \

e O e fﬁ

m— .--'”j-..-"""f

—

Mahmood Al Koofi
Chief Executive Officer

Ali Ahmed Al Baghli
Chairman
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Statement of income

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

Notes 2009

INCOME
Gross ljarah revenue 4,652,264 5,048,570
Less: Depreciation on ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek 9 2,165,214 1,917,595

2,487,050 3,180,975
Profit from Musharaka financing 38,597 38,992
Profit from Mudaraba investments 157,542 11,349
Fees income from ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek and Musharaka financing 69,018 81,446
Realised gains on sale of investment properties 127,174 120,731

2,879,381 3,383,493
EXPENSES
Staff costs 456,483 395,562
Finance costs 17 767,430 1,066,463
General and administrative expenses 397,996 425,941
Depreciation of property and equipment 12 72,282 94,947
Allowances and provisions 9 & 11 420,502 78,659
Share of net loss from investment in associate 6 23 641

2,114,716 2,062,213
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE DIRECTORS’
REMUNERATION AND TRANSFER TO CHARITY RESERVE 764,665 1,321,280
Directors’ remuneration - 15,000
Contribution to charity reserve 19 5,000 6,500
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 759,665 1,299,780
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 18 3.2 Fils 5.7 Fils

27
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Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

2010 2009
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 759,665 1,299,780

Net movement in the fair value reserve on the sale of investment properties (162,374) (97,537)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 597,291 1,202,243

28
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Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

Investment
property
Statutory  fair value Charity Retained

Share capital reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
At 31 December 2008 21,400,000 615,209 1,444,730 13,500 2,542,786 26,016,225
Bonus shares issued 1,498,000 - - - (1,498,000) -
Charity reserve movement - - - (7,000) - (7,000)
Total comprehensive income - - (97,537) - 1,299,780 1,202,243
Transferred to statutory reserve - 132,128 - - (132,128) -
At 31 December 2009 22,898,000 747,337 1,347,193 6,500 2,212,438 27,211,468
Bonus shares issued 1,144,900 - - - (1,144,900) -
Charity reserve movement - - - 3,210 - 3,210
Total comprehensive income - - (162,374) - 759,665 597,291
Transferred to statutory reserve - 75,967 - - (75,967) -

At 31 December 2010 24,042,900 823,304 1,184,819 1,751,236 27,811,969

29
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Statement of cash flows

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

Notes

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit for the year

Adjustments for:
Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek
Realised gains on sale of investment properties
Loss on sale of properties and equipment
Share of net loss from associate
Transfer to charity
Finance costs

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Receivables and prepayments
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment in associate

Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investment properties
Net movement in ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek
Net movement in Musharaka financing

Net cash provided by investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net movement in Islamic financing
Charity payment

Finance costs paid

17

Net cash used in financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year

Comprising:
Cash and bank balances
Mudaraba investments

30
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759,665

72,282
2,165,214
(127,174)

23
5,000
767,430

(286,414)
(357,128)

2,998,898

(116,004)
(8,613)
386,373
3,828,658
152,412

4,242,826
(3,026,874)

(1,790)
(767,430)

(3,796,094)

3,445,630

2,895,666

6,341,296

1,234,909
5,106,387

6,341,296

2009

1,299,780

94,947
1,917,595
(120,731)
693

641
6,500
1,066,463

(124,222)
(1,519,644)

2,622,022

(726)
276,431
4,693,522
169,500

5,138,727

(6,299,551)
(13,500)
(1,066,463)

(7,379,514)

381,235

2,514,431

2,895,666

2,820,266
75,400

2,895,666




Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

1. Organisation and principal activities

Reef Real Estate Finance Co. B.S.C. (c) (“the Company”) is a closed shareholding company and operates as an Islamic financ-
ing company under license number 58073 granted by the Ministry of Commerce and Central Bank of Bahrain (“CBB”) license
number FC/001 obtained on 7 November 2007. The Company commenced commercial operations on 10 September 2005.

The principal activities of the Company include:

: granting short and long-term financing facilities to consumers to finance the purchase and construction of real estate;
. providing leasing facilities with an option to buy;
. investing in real estate, industrial, agricultural and other economic sectors and dealing in shares of established compa-
nies;
« buying and selling of properties, developing residential and commmercial land, building residential and commercial units
with the intent of their subsequent sale or lease; and
providing property development data and studies.

The Company’s activities are regulated by the CBB and supervised by a Shari’a Supervisory Advisor whose role has been
defined by the Board of Directors.

The registered office of the Company is in the Kingdom of Bahrain.
2. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards (“FAS”) issued by the
Accounting and Auditing Organisation for Islamic Financial Institutions (“AAQIFI”) as the Company has been licensed by the
CBB as an Islamic financing company. However, in accordance with the requirements of AAOIFI, for matters for which no
AAQIFI standards exist, the Company uses the relevant International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”).

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, modified by the valuation of investment
properties which are measured at their fair values.

3. Significant accounting policies
A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements is set out below:

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write-off the cost of property and equipment to their estimated residual
values over their expected economic useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computer hardware and software 2-3 years
Motor vehicles 3 years

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount and are taken
into account in determining net profit.

Repairs and renewals are charged to the statement of income when the expenditure is incurred.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying values may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, and where the carrying values exceed the

estimated recoverable amounts, the property and equipment are written-down to their recoverable amounts.
31
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Expressed in Bahraini Dinars)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investment in associate

The Company’s’ investment in its associate is accounted under the equity method of accounting. An associate is an entity in
which the Company has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture. The financial statements of
the associate are used by the Company to apply the equity method. The reporting dates of the associate and the Company are
identical and both use consistent accounting policies.

The investment in associate is carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the
Company'’s share of net assets of the associate, less any impairment in value. The statement of income reflects the Company’s
share of the results of operations of the associate. Where there has been a change recognised directly in the associates’ equity,
the Company recognises its share of any changes and discloses this, when applicable, in the statement of changes in sharehold-
ers’ equity.

Mudaraba investments

Mudaraba investments are carried at historical cost less provision for impairment in value.

Musharaka financing

Musharaka financing is recorded on the basis of the Company’s contribution to the Musharaka transaction. Musharaka is
carried at historical cost less provision for impairment in value.

ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek

Assets acquired for leasing (ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek) are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment in value. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease term (except for land, which is
deemed to have an indefinite life).

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is objective evidence that the assets acquired for leasing
are impaired. Impairment losses are measured as the difference between the carrying value of the asset and the estimated recov-
erable amount as per contractual terms. Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in the statement of income.

Investment properties

Initially, investment properties are measured at cost including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at their fair values and changes in fair value are recognised in the statement of changes in sharehold-
ers’ equity. In accordance with AAOIFI, such gains or losses are transferred to an investment property fair value reserve at the
year-end. Upon realisation of these gains/losses, these are transferred from the investment property fair value reserve to the
statement of income.

Investment properties are derecognised when they have either been disposed off, or when the investment property is perma-
nently withdrawn from use and no future benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on derecognition of an invest-
ment property are recognised in the statement of income in the period of derecognition.

Receivables and prepayments

Receivables and prepayments are carried at their anticipated realisable values. An allowance is made for doubtful receivables
based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year-end. Bad debts are written off during the year in which they are identi-
fied.

Islamic financing

Islamic financing liabilities comprise Murabaha and Wakalah financing and are stated at amortised cost.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settled the obligation in future, and the amount of the obliga-
tions can be reliably estimated.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits and entitlements to annual leave, holiday and other short-term benefits are recognised as they accrue to the
employees. The Company contributes to the pension scheme for Bahraini nationals administered by the Social Insurance
Organisation in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

This is a defined contribution pension plan and the Company’s contributions are charged to the statement of income in the
period to which they relate. In respect of this plan, the Company has a legal obligation to pay the contributions as they fall due
and no obligation exists to pay the future benefits.

The expatriate employees of the Company are paid leaving indemnity in accordance with the provisions of the Bahrain Labour
Law. The Company accrues for its liability in this respect on an annual basis.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

An assessment is made at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is objective evidence that a
specific financial asset may be impaired. If such evidence exists, any impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income.
Impairment is determined as follows:

(a) For assets carried at fair value, impairment is the difference between cost and fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in the statement of income;

(b) For assets carried at cost, impairment is the difference between carrying value and the present value of future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar asset;

(c) For assets carried at amortised cost, impairment is the difference between carrying amount and the present value of future
cash flows discounted at the original effective profit rate.

For investment in property funds, reversal of impairment losses is recorded as increases in cumulative changes in fair value
through statement of changes in equity.

Revenue recognition

a) Income from ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek

Revenue from assets acquired for ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek(leasing) contracts are recognised proportionately over the terms
of the lease.

b) Profit from Musharaka contracts

Profit from Musharaka contracts that continue for more than one financial period are recognised when a partial or final settle-
ment takes place and the share of losses are recognised to the extent that such losses are deducted from the Company’s share
of the Musharaka capital.

c) Income from Mudaraba contracts
Income from Mudaraba contracts is recognised to the extent profits are declared by the Mudarib.

Compliance with Shari’a rules and principles

The Company has appointed a Shari’a Supervisory Advisor in accordance with the terms of its Articles of Association. The
Shari’a Supervisory Advisor reviews the Company’s compliance with general Shari’a principles and issues fatwas, rulings and
guidelines on specific matters. The review includes examination of evidence relating to the documentation and procedures
adopted by the Company to ensure that its activities are conducted in accordance with Islamic Shari’a principles.

Earnings prohibited by Shari’a

The Company is committed to avoid recognising any income generated from non-Islamic sources. Any earnings prohibited by
Shari’a are set aside for charitable purposes or otherwise dealt with in accordance with the directions of the Shari’a Supervisory
Advisor.

Foreign exchange transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Any
translation differences are taken to the statement of income.

Zakah
The responsibility of payment of Zakah is on the shareholders. Zakah payable is computed by the Company on the basis of the
method prescribed by the Company’s Shari’a Supervisory Advisor and in line with AAOIFI standards.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank balances and Mudar-
bah investments.
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4. Critical accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires the company’s management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The
determination of the estimates requires judgments which are based on the historical experience, current and expected
economic conditions, and all other available information. Actual result could differ from those estimates.

The most significant areas requiring the use of the management estimates and assumptions relate to

. fair valuation of investment properties;
» allowances; and
« contingencies.

Fair valuation of investment properties

The company obtains annually, several independent property valuations from independent property valuers, covering all the
investment properties. The management exercises their judgment in selecting one of these independent valuations, depending
on the current overall economic conditions. Due to the current economic climate the independent valuations differ significantly
and are changing over a relatively short period of time.

Allowances

The company creates allowances for doubtful receivables relating to ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek and Musharaka to account for
estimated losses resulting from the inability of customers to make the required payments. When evaluating the adequacy of an
allowance for doubtful receivables relating to ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek and Musharaka, management takes into account the
current overall economic conditions, ageing of the receivable balances, historical write-off experience, customer creditworthi-
ness and changes in payment terms.

Contingencies

By their nature, contingencies will only be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of
such contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and estimates of the outcome of future events.
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5. Cash and bank balances

Current account balances with banks
Cash on hand

The current account balances with banks are non-profit bearing.

6. Investment in associate

Investment
Opening balance
Share of net loss for the year

Closing balance

Advance to associate
Opening balance
Paid during the year

Closing balance
Total

31 December 2010

1,234,409
500

1,234,909

31 December 2010

14,609
(23)

14,586

382,500
116,004

498,504
513,090

31 December 2009

2,819,766
500

2,820,266

31 December 2009

15,250
©41)

14,609

382,500

382,500

397,109

The Company’s investment in associate represents 45% of the issued share capital in First Reef Company B.S.C.(c).The
Company’s share of loss in the associate has been ascertained based on unaudited management accounts as

at 31 December 2010.

The advance to the associates will purchase additional share capital to be issued during 2011. The Company’s holding will

remain at 45% of the issued share capital after this transaction is completed.
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7. Mudaraba investments
il e sinlesie 2050l 31 December 2009

[thmaar Bank 5,033,023

Khalegji Commercial Bank 73,364 75,400
5,106,387 75,400

Mudaraba investments represent amounts placed with financial institutions. Profit from Mudaraba investments are recognised
over the period of the related investment.

8. Musharaka financing

Ci Blsleslnglelsld 20508 31 December 2009

Opening balance 388,580 558,080
Repayments during the year (152,412) (169,500)

236,168 388,580
Provision for impairment (5,071) (5,071)

Closing balance 231,097 383,509
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9. ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek

Land Buildings Total
COST
At 31 December 2008 13,667,537 26,594,774 40,262,311
Additions during the year 479,307 189,358 668,665
Repayments/ disposals during the year (2,916,616) (2,923,419) (5,840,035)
At 31 December 2009 11,230,228 23,860,713 35,090,941
Additions during the year 35,200 725,700 760,900
Repayments/ disposals during the year (2,496,197) (2,344,079) (4,840,276)

At 31 December 2010 8,769,231 22,242,334 31,011,565
DEPRECIATION

At 31 December 2008 - (2,230,822) (2,230,822)
Charged for the year - (1,917,595) (1,917,595)
Disposal during the year - 556,507 556,507
At 31 December 2009 - (3,591,910) (3,591,910)
Charged for the year - (2,165,214) (2,165,214)
Disposal during the year - 352,059 352,059

At 31 December 2010 (5,405,065) (5,405,065)
IMPAIRMENT PROVISION

At 31 December 2008 - (155,081) (155,081)
Increase in provision - (78,659) (78,659)
At 31 December 2009 - (233,740) (238,740)
Increase in provision - (101,341) (101,341)

At 31 December 2010

(335,081)

(335,081)

NET BOOK VALUE

At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2010

11,230,228

8,769,231

20,035,063

16,502,188

1,265,291

25,271,419
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9. ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek (continued)

Assets acquired for leasing (ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek) are leased under contracts that concludes with the transfer of the legal
title (ownership) in the leased asset to the lessee at the end of the lease for a token consideration.

The ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek contracts outstanding at 31 December 2010 have lease terms of up to 25 years.

10. Investment properties
SR BlsleicinploisleZ0R10F 31 December 2009

Opening balance 3,497,743 3’27 55:;) 293870
Disposals during the year (421,573) (258,237)
Closing balance 3,076,170 3,497,743

In December 2010, the Company obtained an open market valuation of its investment properties from an independent real
estate valuer, which reflected the total value of the properties at BD3,084,250, resulting in an unrealised fair value gain amount-
ing to BD8,081 (2009: BD422,907). However, on a conservative basis, the management of the Company has taken a decision
not to include the current years unrealised fair value gain in the statement of changes in equity.

11. Receivables and prepayments
€hl Blclelcinleicis Z05i0F 31 December 2009

ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek rental receivables 474,624 168,805
Allowance for doubtful ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek rental receivables (218,733) -

255,891 168,805
Other receivables net of provision 459,770 284,710
Accrued profit on Mudaraba investments 24,787 519

740,448 454,034

Other receivable includes an assets of BD100,428(2009:BDNIL) which is considered as not recoverable and has
been fully provided.
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12. Property and equipment

Computer
Furniture hardware
Leasehold and Office and Motor
improvements fixtures equipment  goftware vehicles Total

COST
At 31 December 2008 152,429 46,464 46,280 125,715 36,880 407,768
Additions during the year - 726 - - - 726
Disposal during the year - - - (1,780) - (1,780)
At 31 December 2009 152,429 47,190 46,280 123,935 36,880 406,714
Additions during the year 1,851 - - 6,762 - 8,613
At 31 December 2010 154,280 47,190 46,280 130,697 36,880 415,327
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 31 December 2008 52,142 16,556 18,127 58,725 20,861 166,411
Charge for the year 30,486 9,595 10,005 32,800 12,061 94,947
Disposal during the year - - - (1,087) - (1,087)
At 31 December 2009 82,628 26,151 28,132 90,438 32,922 260,271
Charge for the year 30,486 9,428 8,802 19,608 3,958 72,282
At 31 December 2010 113,114 35,579 36,934 110,046 36,880 332,553

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2009 69,801 21,039 18,148 33,497 3,958 146,443

At 31 December 2010 41,166 11,611 9,346 20,651 = 82,774

The Company operates from premises leased at a monthly rental of BD8,500 (2009: BD8,500) per month.

13. Islamic financing
ChlBEleosinlolsit 40R[0F 31 December 2009

[thmaar bank 1,637,511 1,848,400
Kuwait Finance House 1,908,677 2,011,290
Al Baraka Islamic Bank 1,896,293 283,529
Future Bank 2,012,083 3,017,540
Bahrain Islamic Bank 2,079,167
Emirates Islamic Bank 1,133,641
Calyon Bank 102,871

10,476,438

The financing from Future Bank and Al Baraka Islamic Bank are secured by way of a mortgage against ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek
agreements entered into by the Company. The financing of the Company bears an average profit rate of 7.7% (2009: 8.9%) per
annum.
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14. Other liabilities

31 December 2010

31 December 2009

Musharaka financing and ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek payables 394,790 708,156
Other payables 551,247 600,418
Accrued expenses 48,724 43,315

994,761 1,351,889

15. Share capital

Authorised
400,000,000 (2009: 400,000,000)
ordinary shares of 100 Fils each

Issued and fully paid-up
240,429,000 (2009: 228,980,000)
ordinary shares of 100 Fils each

Additional information on shareholding pattern

31 December 2010

40,000,000

31 December 2009

40,000,000

22,898,000

The names and nationalities of the major shareholders, holding shareholding interest of 5% or more and the number of shares
at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

31 December 2010

National International Holding K.S.C.(c)
Global Investment House K.S.C.(c)
Inovest B.S.C.

Ossis Property Developers B.S.C.(c)
Safi Financial Services

Sh. Sultan Bin Khalifa Al Nahyan

Nationality

Kuwaiti
Kuwaiti

Bahraini
Bahraini
Kuwaiti
Emirati

Number of
shares

48,085,800
40,872,930
24,042,900
24,042,900
24,042,900
13,223,595

174,311,025

Percentage of
share holding
interest

20%
17%
10%
10%
10%
5.5%

72.50%

31 December 2009
Percentage of

Number of share holding

Nationality shares interest

National International Holding K.S.C.(c) Kuwaiti 45,796,000 20%
Global Investment House K.S.C.(c) Kuwaiti 38,926,600 17%
Inovest B.S.C. Bahraini 22,898,000 10%
Ossis Property Developers B.S.C.(c) Bahraini 22,898,000 10%
Safi Financial Services Kuwaiti 22,898,000 10%
Sh. Sultan Bin Khalifa Al Nahyan Emirati 12,593,900 5.5%
166,010,500 72.50%
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16. Reserves

(i) Statutory reserve
Under the provisions of the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law, an amount equivalent to 10% of the Company’s net profit
before appropriations is required to be transferred to a non-distributable reserve account until such time as a minimum of 50%
of the issued share capital is set aside. During the year, an amount of BD75,967 has been transferred to the statutory reserve
(2009: BD132,128).

(i) Investment property fair value
The revaluation reserve represents the net surplus arising on revaluation of investment properties (Note 10). This reserve is
not available for distribution.

17. Finance costs

Year Ended Year Ended

<hiplesiglecia2lonfo)l 31 December 2009

Wakalah financing costs 22,568 212,119
Murabaha financing costs 744,862 854,344

767,430 1,066,463

18. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the shareholders by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares issued during the period.

e B lelcliZ0sl0) 31 December 2009

Net profit attributable to the shareholders 759,665 1,299,780

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 240,429,000 228,980,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share 3.2 Fils 5.7 Fils
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19. Directors’ remuneration and charity contributions

In accordance with resolutions passed at the annual general meeting held on 20 May 2010, Directors’ remuneration amounting
to BD NIL (2008: BD15,000) and Charity contribution amounting to BD5,000(2008:BD6,500) in respect of 2009 were approved
by the shareholders. Directors’ remuneration and Charity contribution is accounted through the statement of income in the year
in which it is approved by the shareholders.

20. Related party Transaction

Related parties consist of the Shareholders and Directors and their close family members, and businesses under their control.
The Company’s transactions with related parties are authorised by the management.

A summary of the significant transactions with related parties included in ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek is as follows:

31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Shareholders, directors and immediate family members - 54,753

A summary of the amounts due from related parties included in ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek is as follows:

31 December 2010 31 December 2009

Amounts due from related parties
Shareholders, directors and immediate family members

927,071 1,117,560
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21. Maturity profile

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities is as follows: at 31 December 2010
Carrying Upto 6 6-12 1-5 5 years
amount months months years & above
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 1,234,909 1,234,909 - - -
Investment in an associate 518,090 - - 513,090 -
Mudaraba investments 5,106,387 5,106,387 - - -
Musharaka financing 231,097 17,375 17,645 - 196,077
ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek 25,271,419 6,054 22,494 387,006 24,855,865
Investment properties 3,076,170 - - 3,076,170 -
Receivables and prepayments 740,448 162,393 459,881 118,174 -
Property and equipment 82,774 596 5,089 77,089 -
TOTAL ASSETS 36,256,294 6,527,714 505,109 4,171,529 25,051,942
EQUITY AND LIABILIES
Share capital 24,042,900 - - - 24,042,900
Statutory reserve 823,304 - - - 823,304
Investment property fair value reserve 1,184,819 - - 1,184,819 -
Charity reserve 9,710 - 9,710 - -
Retained earnings 1,751,236 - - - 1,751,236
Islamic financing 7,449,564 1,903,677 3,649,594 1,896,293 -
Other liabilities 994,761 54,983 387,280 290,912 261,586

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 36,256,294 1,958,660 4,046,584 3,372,024 26,879,026
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22. Financial assets and liabilities and risk management

Financial assets and liabilities carried on the statement of financial position include cash and bank balances, Mudaraba invest-
ments, ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek, Musharaka financing, receivables and prepayments, Islamic financing and other liabilities.
The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to
incur a financial loss. Cash is placed with national and multinational banks with good credit ratings. The Company’s credit risk
arises mainly from the Mudaraba investments and receivables of future ljarah rentals and Musharaka financing.

Mudaraba investments are placed with highly reputed and credit worthy financial institutions. In case of ljarah rentals and Mush-
araka financing, the Company has well defined policies for managing credit risk to ensure that risks are accurately assessed,
properly approved and regularly monitored. Formal credit limits are applied at counterparty and single obligor level. Overall
exposures are also evaluated to ensure a broad diversification of risk by setting concentration limits by geographical regions
and industrial sectors.

Currency rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company'’s foreign currency transactions are predominantly in GCC currencies which are effectively pegged to the Bahraini
Dinar. Accordingly, the management does not consider the Company to have a significant currency rate risk.

Concentration risk arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar economic activities or activities in the same
geographic region or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. The Company seeks to manage its concentration risk by estab-
lishing geographic, industry and customer-wise concentration limits.

Profit rate risk arises due to different timing of re-pricing of the Company’s assets and liabilities. The Company’s profit rate
sensitive assets are mainly Murabaha receivables and assets acquired for leasing. The Company’s exposure to profit rate risk
is considered to be limited due to the short-term nature of Murabaha receivables and the terms of lease payments for assets
acquired for leasing are such that they can be re-priced periodically.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with
financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

The Company’s management rigorously monitors liquidity requirements on a regular basis to help ensure that sufficient funds
are available, including unutilised credit facilities with banks, to meet its liabilities as they fall due.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm’s length transaction.

The fair values of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying dividends declared
and paid by the Company.

23. Subsequent events

There were no significant events subsequent to 31 December 2010 and occurring before the date of signing of the financial
statements that would have a significant impact on these financial statements.

44
[CEETNTEINGT T 2010



aloJl DLW Jga Ol

(grizadl VL digo 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl cao duniioll diul)

HalAaoll 6)lalg Aol Cibglihollg Wilagagoll .11

ddlo)lulglingllguilagagoll

Galin [dA)uito Jugoi weliloill duaiio 6)lal dujaoll Ciljloiiwl w&gill $a) 63n)ig 381l e Joitini j odlall Aol Yy uo dioAloll
oAa o JAy dbl=ioll dpnlaol Gl Y] . loado degoro Wlogrnog dijaoll mowoillg Huollw] oo Jigod [dyjléce Wijlodiwl
.Lo\J.UQL'QJ|A..iJ.J|\")_C')f)J.DuJ.Cj\J_5 laic elnoMldad Wlgllhollguilagagoll

UlodiVl alae

o5 Aadill Elay] rod Al ph b dylo sl i loo Layle @oioll UlolfVL clogll dulodl Wigalll wlphianl jac jhlho a
8)LaVl Wijlay\l dijaoll uoallg dyyliroll Wijlediwl (o Lawlwl JAuiy Qdii a5 il Ylodsyl jalao Ul.arn odledil wuind) Riodi dulao
.4A4)lio Jgoigduli&imoll

J9039 6) Ml Wljlay] Wla Lo .Adle Ao Widg Ayn LJlodil WQuiny Kieli dWlo Wlniwgo $J laclyy| ol dylaoll Wljlodiwl Y]
Aan JAuiy Wailllg thlacdl el padidoa lal (oni uilg Ylodivl hlae 6jlay Ay 63300 Wlnluw ey dA pill Lo (A4 uiioll
LAyl ol thlaoll0as &long aa=ioll sgiuio uleg Grallwlhil ole @i duwluligleiiyl agan Ul dolAiio 6)gn layle Ao ig

Qelinllulelndllgduolieallelelnd)l bl e J510ill 393 &g UAA (o Hhalaol Aawlg i) Ylord Loy &

Ul phlAo
Wilosyodi Auiallvilosluda pidlviloleo U] Auinll tiloslwbpnll y2ip oo Guldil dayii dUlel Wigall dotd jusi thlho pa
Qyagawiloce talao laya)yud A pidl YLyl a8ieiwella) 9099 . odiauiaudogboll sl Yol utlao Jga
Hpoillhlao

wilaa wla gl oozl EUnd) yuoi Glalil ol Wiloio alnisl Clalin (guwjloy WIHAYI (Lo dac Wlia (Jgiy Lloaic jalAj
danlgo Lo P 6 Sl uillg diloo dyalnisl

EAgUMA (Lo WjAasoill laphlAa e 6la) dApill besaig. Loy of duwlig dyalnis Ul ElAqUu 6 ilio dilaio layle A dliollCilol [V
WSUHI S p0d uwlwl e gl pelin g puolkea pslwl Lde df5 10T 3gan

audl Jaso pialag
UeAD aul aso polaosdunliuay Sl ol dS pidlalagago U] S pidlilglin 09 Wiagago peuiosle] atelgo WAy dayii jalA)
A uinliailagano pis) Al Jaso thlaodauill SUUL ey us s Laelisl o) odll tilagagellg dijao daylio oo Uo Lwlw

15)93 JAuin Loy i 6ale] Yla oYl udllg laylay ua ) 6liibelltilagngol Wil &6 A1elg.og Jalll 61un 6 dijaolldalioll oo

ol hlAap
oac e Aol iAo Qdiias Aol Wlgall dunln oJlvlel VI AIJJLUG_OJUJI\JIQ_OSJIOLQLJQ_DQJIQ_O dapiliéjadac fhaliopd
Al dorbl) dylb o Gotbig de iy dloll lailagago &uole AApill6)2 06

U Qlibime Wilolfl & dlléo) drola Jlgol 1olgi (o @énill drogyl dsylioll @it (e dguull fhlho 6)lab dApill pgdi

AalsJl Aol
dylai yuwl uleg duizoll dloleoll Jtnloi ode vle (o U ol il alaw of Junl l dalio o) sl &lioll (.6 Jioli pag
Ayioalllaioyd (e Yraga bilialwaliag UdAauil dylolwbglingllg Ulagagoel dale)l doté)l ] foayaldogiso

S\ Glaall (rP

L proua Lo duaiio)l diwl) ALl Ul ble Graga 1l lad Gianidiagag W oy ol ¢ua déalélanildsaliol lios 26

(33

(R 5l 1)) GillQy)



dJloJl bl Jgr o Jli

(sl WL diso @Juodl) T 1 poua Pl cao duniloll diul

WMl Jgaa .

;LI LB Ango Wlglnollg Wiagagel Yloniwyl Jgan

(I pouaPloo loh
Wlgdw 0 diw Uo  WIN Yo VL) Aoyd] |
G9o Lo Wlgiw 0 O] Ipaubs Ir Joubi ) dy yioall
Wlagangoll
- - - LMPEQQ ILMPEAQ il saloan)lg a8ill
- oIP,9. - - oIF,9. Alioj GApD KO Wljlodiwl
- - - 0,10 PAV 0,10,PAV aujlaodl wljlodiwl
19,:VV — V€O IV,FVo (P1,-QV dA)Uito JJqol
(€,A00,0 AV, rr,€ae 1,0€ o, VI,EI9 Elloil duaiio 6)la)
- [TRANITA - - #, VIV dyjléc Wljlodiwl
- IIA,IVE €09,AAI nr,rap VE,EEN Loa6 o Gegoaowlogrnog dijao owod
- VV,AQ 0,:\9 oM ACVVE WlagogqulAlioo
0,-01,9€P &,1v,0r9 0.0,  Y,0rV,VIE PY,rol,rag Wlagagoll £go00
Wbgllhollgdialoll 9gbn
(E,EMQ - - - (E,EMQ JloJlywl)
AP PE - - - AP PE VIl LlaliaI
- LINE,AIQ - - LINE,AIQ dyje =)l Wllodiw dalell dosdll plalinl
- - VI - VI Al Jlocll pdalinl
VoL — — - VoL oSy ioll LI
- L,AQY,FP )€9,09€ 19:FVY V,E€9,00€ o] JJgo)
1,0/ .91 FAV,C A 0EANP eV Giaiwlgliho

F,AVQ,.M P,PV(r,.rE ,LAoA, M. P1,rol,ras “lgLihgllg du | G082 Egos

(s oduul yoi)l [



aloJl DLW Jga Ol

(gizadiy Uy digo 2Juodl) T 1+ pouna Pl cao duniioll diwl)

Wlssjgillg oauwil auji .19

8)layl uulno el slolao Al uapnai pac ule il gilo [+ LB 28=ioll dyalell drogosll digonll Eloinl Lo Ugoaluoll @olg
Ue eliag dyuall Jlocll Uloalios (Odgpay jlya 1,0 :+A) pdiray JUga 0, &lio uarnai ode @olg Lo (Odiray JWa 10, :A)
.Lm_LcUmwldiblg@mcujgdbﬂlumwigwldmmQ_bd_o_o)uu.oJlgéjlangLpu;oan'_cfétLOlb_oguublro;Lg .9 olsl

a5\l Wla Wiphi &o Wilolseo .1

iy g &65 LUl dlail o Vg iy bl paillile alpolg 6 jlayl yulao clacly Urodluoll (ro A8\ =)l WIaUl g Al
6J1a)1 Jub (o Laule §alino Aol vl wlphill Go dApill tilolso U)

: VIS Quigo el duaiioll 6)la)l (orio Al vl wihil Go Wideslluaalo

(9 pouya Pl (il prouna Pl

0EVOP = Wb loll pcaiilile Alpolg 6)layl ulao elAcly (oo luoll

: VIV Qngo Elloill duaiioll §)la)l (rorio As\sllwla wihil fo Wlles)luailo

9 poupa Pl

dod=)lUla wlphl (o dénime &uo

VoY bl paillile alpolg éjlayl yulao LAciy (roalioll

&r

(N 5qiiul 1)) GillQy)



alodl LW Jga Ol

(el diso 2Juedl) T+ 1+ jouwa Pl gno duniiol diwl)

Gl hUiayl N

gLl Glalinyl (1

ol o abinVlulun u—Jl&Jqﬂd—!—ﬁdﬂﬂJ'EUﬁ\g—bl—DU—oZ"‘i—!JJJJ\J—.!QQJFOJM‘Q—LUQJJWAJD.JJ'UbJJIU'UQ—jLﬁ (Whalerol
Elio g diul JUA d jaladl Yol ywl) o 10+ JbUl e ainni Lo pblinyl eUa ang &ly o—in &jgill J b p sl
Wil Ldalia vl Qs GJ] (Odyad JUa IFRICA: (4Q) Ody oy jLiga VoA 0)adg

: Jlodiw\ dalell Aol dalinl (U
He oblinyl (I elay)) dyjla sl wljlodiwl oudidale) duloc ULQQJUJlOJU;JlkmLDU_OJLoLuU W dalJldpi) lodblinl, | ioi)
&joil Lo

J2goi)l LA IV
dyaviioll diwll dyaviioll il

(S ETSTITRY POV (il ponya Plopo
cin,119 (00N Alag)l Lgoi Qulaj
NOEEE VEE,N( Aaulyoll JJgoi @ UlAj

LN, ENP VAV, Er

ol ple ajledl LA
d.pl.v.llrmn).:.ui]lJmagj_oJlb.Lug.'i.oJlu.LcmwewlﬂplwmeﬂuﬂT@croliuLcL.).wuuiJlnjly_Jluouglrng
Ul JAA 6)abnll

9 poupall s poua Pl
[,FA9,VA. Voo Utoaluol) cliodl aylpoln
FCAAA r&,&rq,.. Wolaioll dyalsll ool aa ) dayoll niugioll
wulo o,V yulo P,r anlgdl pauwll Hle QA ALIIg LW Al

&l
(o o1 (B




dalodl OUWII Jga Ol

(il Vb digo 2ol T 1 pouwa Pl a0 dudiioll dlul)

Gl wlglho 1€
9 oy Pl v o Pl
VAL I00 Q€ \a. ddsla elloill duaviio 6jlalg dAjuito JIgoi
1oy ENA 00I,rEV Al disla oA
£, Flo EAVCE dd~imo@jlno

[,IFol,ANQ QqQg, vVl

JloJl ywij .10

@ 2paoll
211l ol uld [+ Qo8 oy (€ s+:Q) Errenens

JolAJU EgH2a0Jlg jalnll
(OAQA, (€,.E0Q Anlgll el yulé I Gotdy o (FTAQA - :(+Q) (E,EM9,

Utodluoly ddl=io duolal Wiloglso
Eg00 (o Kinl gl 10 Ualei lana ygalos (wallg Ugoaluioll laalio) il oauwll aacq uw bl (roaluell luning clowf
sl LoA (499 s jLowya Pl Lo dapil)l Jloawl)

€N, NO, A+ ALy (4196 o) el.ro.ub duruladl dudgall duilngll dA il
€, AVrar. iy (U6 0) o.ub Lol JlodiwVl Ciy
(€,-€rQ.. ALi) ) wLo.ub v ogi) dAa b
(€, E0Q Auigp g (46 0) W.o.ub Gl poglaill yuiwel AApi
(€,EMA Ay dloll loaall Loln A i
I,r(P,090 Ul JTdaula (pylalw Al
IVE,PII, (0

9 poupall

7 rocounVl dualo Guun oawllaae Apningl

e goVa, agh (AU06 0) wlro.ub duauldll Aol duilngll A il
v FAACN aiiga (6196 o) lpo.uls buodlsdl oVl Ciy
i COAQN, Auigyny u.fﬁ.uju Cogi] dA i
ip (0AQN, duiypn (426 0) W.o.ub Gl polaill yuiel A i
11+ (OAQN, duijgs dulo)l loanll Loln dA b
10,0 I,09F Q.. Wiljlo]
1N(,0- M,+1+,0+

&

O 5011l Qi)



dlod OUWI Jga Ol

(gizad )iy Uy diso 2Juodl) T 1 pouna Pl cao duniioll diwl)

Ulasoq WlAlioo .IF

Egonoll Wl ol Ulaso ¢l Gl A
Qollg duine  wlsyg 6l pilo
YN
&\V,VIA F,AN IrfoVio EN,MA €1,61¢E l0(,EM9 r--l\J_J..o_Lu_.J.AI”I\")_f)
v - - - VO - il LA GloLayl
(,VA+) - (LVA.) - - - il JUA Glale iyl
EVIE F, AN If¥aro EN,MA ev,19. l0(,&E09 (9 pouya Pl
MNP — AVAr - - [,AOl Al JUA uloal
Elo,Prv
oAl e aimyl
MY, &l ANl OANT O INICV 1,000 of,IEM (G ETSTITRY P’Ikl?_b
qQg,qeV Iml A [+,02 0 9,090 L EMN il e il
(I,AV) - ) - - - il JUA Glale iyl
VI Frarr 9., EPA NP r,lol NCA 910112 I"I\.)_f)
Vr,CAr Q0N 190 A NN 9QEMN FoEN Al el
Frr,oor P, IE
1EN,EEP a0oN FP,EQV INIEN r,.¥9q 19,/ (BEPITTITRY JFPVe

Al

(o JUga N0 :+49) g g JLa A0 Gy (S rau jlay] GoaiElag dpalitne wilho Lo Lavilnil A5 pill Jol

Lol Jgoi .IF

9 pouya Pl (I ponyy Pl
LAENE NPVoll Jlodyleliy
(+11,r9. 3.FPAVV oleAl JJgoillcuy
rAP,0r9 [,AQY,r9r oMyl dsleliy
P, IV,0€E. (AP Je@iniollely
,-\V9,NV oo\l yadieliy
LIPPOE oollwilullodlopn o
[(,AVI UgUla eliy

1, EVY,EPA V,££9,00¢&

Laviopl Ll elloiU duaiioll 8ol sl (o) Jilbo Gigorro wuoMuwl Ayl elig J1dim ol L (o Goliuoll vil)goill U]
(INQ:(9) TVV g Wlgoill oaa el Jaso hiwgio Ul Al

Pq
(1 ol yyoi B




aloJl DLW Jga Ol

(cnipdl jWwUL dilwo Quedl) T+ 1+ o Pl cnd duhidel! diaul

ajléc wljlodiwl 1.

9 pouya Pl
FVo.an.
(ror,rrv)
P,&QV,VEF

oaliovlainyl
Al JUA Glalsyiwl
wilaill arnyl

Wbl Adlon)l dosdll il iy (J8io Whlbe Jolo J16 (o @)=l wijlodiwVl oidi ode dApill Cilna il oy oo
(o Uy €FFAV :1Q) Odypag jga AN el dalsdl Aogdll po A8 0 e Lnlh o rpyu@il 1aa (e @ A wodypay JUgs FrAE O
Au1aloll 998 n Lo Wil Yy ud Wil dotdll o Agé ol jue Lnlholl@lal oac AA il 6)1a] W)ro Janllgddain) liato) 8099

Loaio degdao Wldguaog diao foos i

9 pouya Pl
NAAO

dyaoelloiludyaiio 6)la] oo
- lalpn g oo WgAtiiollelloily daiioll dijaoll 6)laVi i uanio
NAA0
CAEVI

019

vanaoll Ay ooln Gl dijro mos
dylaroll Wljlodiwl o ddnime L)l

€0E,.IPE

JolJuuinlg Juanill s pé Wpicl ol (eoubV Q) dypag JUga 1+,EM A Ao t&)Wlagngo GVl diaoll ool (Lo @jady

”A

(O 5qiiul 1)) Gl



dalodl LW Jga Ol

(cnigdl jWwUL diso QueJl) T+ 1+ o Pl cno dubidel! diawl

dAjuito Jugoi A

9 ol

OON, A+ oolioVlainyll
(n9,0.+) Al JUA Wlegdao

FAN,ON. , )
ol waleailluanao Lnsl
PAP,0.9 wilaidl atayl
ClLiloily dudiio 6ylal .9

&gon0ll wlo ol

d_olAill
E.FCPI 1,098 VVE 1PV, 0PV (oA o Floo
MNAN0 IA9,FON €va Py Al JUAa wlolayl
(0,AE+,P0) (Fare,€1a) (ranan) Al JAA Wialeyiwl / Wlegoro
10,-9.,9€I CFAVIP 1,CE A (9 oy Pl oo
V1.,9.. VoV Fo,M Adul JUA Gloal
(€,AE-,FVY) (FPEE, Q) (r,€91,19V) Al JAA Wialeyiwl / Wlegoro

F1,+11,000 fr,rer,Pre AVQ, P

oVl

(r,FPGACC) (GCPGACE) - (A oA Ploo
(1,91V,090) (191v,090) - Al JUA Cingll
001,0.V 001,0.V - Al JUA A= yiuell
(®,0q1,91.) (P,0Q141.) — (9 oA Flhoo
(r,No,rig) (r,No,rig) - Adl JUA wingll
ror,.0q For,»09 — Qi JUA A stimoll

(0,£.0,10) (0,£.0,10)

UALaA .
(100,-Al) (100,-Al) - FN pouyaPloo
(VA,N09) (VA09) - uanAsll o 6aUl
(rPr,Ve.) (rerye.) - (9 o Pl oo

(ILPEL) (ILLFED) - vanAoll o 6yl
(FPo,-Al) (FPo,-Al)
Quyioall doud) looln

Pl,r\o,r‘“ r','l‘uoinru ||,r|‘"~,rr/\ r“q JlolllJA |‘"|\).0

ro,rviemQ N,0:(,IAA IN'ACHE |

Wl 1ndoll Unll duigildll dualoll JWiL paiil agée Lingol 61980 (Clloly duaiio 8)al) Jlayyl uayse) dAglooll Wiagagoll
ol 28 =) 1969 layylay] 630 Aliad (I oanya Floo oA dladl jlyMl agbe .\"5j_oJE'dJ_.oJ,Jl'_7q;JI63_o CULolJu_opLuu.oJI
Lole 0630

v
ot yyoi (O




aloJl LW Jga Ol

(cnipdl jWwUL dilwo uedl) T+ 1+ o Pl cnd duhidel! daul

9 poupall

A1V
O

Cgiull $aJ) 6amjig aHill .0

AN

Gaidl s dujladl obunadl san)i
Goainll o A%l

9 poupall

10,0 0
Q&

LUyl wniag v elgidl gad dygladl ot angi

dlio jd:pbg.buljw""' [

1£,1.9

Jlodiw VI
paliioVlainyll
diul) duolnll 6 uuAall duna

EAL,0-

wilaill arnyl

FAF,0-

Aoj)ldapil) oadoll
paliioUlainyll
Al JUA Egoaoll

av,1.q

oladl apayll

€900l

U0 @8l o (6196 6) w.ro.ub gl wayy da i) jabndl Jlodl ywl) (o 160 d 1 o6 Aol A il o dA pill jlodiwl Jiod
L 1oy ._JHL_.}.E')Q_Q_O" 6630l sl bl o d Lol dA) it IU_OJLo.LLuJ V(e doalll sluus) Iu_DClbl_LuJ l[dnn

aA pill dinn i Cua il ole JULA Jlodl ywly oo duola] ol sl JUA (Lo roduw dlyodl A pitl load o Egoaoll Elioll U]

9 poupall

(v poua Pl

Vo,&..

dulowlloda JloAiwl 1270 dualoll o

dujlAol wiylodiwl .V

Vo,&..

Jodl el
Gl padAll bl

Vilaill arnyll

el lagd Jaui ol 645l oo wiing dyjla o) I Cljlodiwl eUjl .dlodl wjlnolU deagoll 8ol duylaoll Ciljlodiwl Jiod

iyl

()|

(N 5qiiul 1)) GillQy)



dalodl LW Jga Ll

(grizadl WV diso 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl cao duniioll diul)

Aloinoll Glpadill Ayl jalaellg dolall dunwlaell plaall L€

8131 (o Ly oMMl dlodl g ol Gu6ailg duwlaol dita (e 6 jabndl dylo)l dulaoll jyleol 16 dulodl bl alac )
ode 1385 U Lyl il (og Wliglinollg Wiagagoll 8)g530)l &uoll ude 1383 Ul il (o Wilpayoeg Wil gl oladiwl A bl
6116 JIA Wlogrnollg wilalpl 6)g53.0Jl &dloll e 158w Laygay Llg Al bl &l ub Lo d5)Uall lglinellg Cilagagoll
Al 6inoll ElagUl wilesgig AUl Wlpallg Edul Gl Al bde Aoisd OISl ATl SISl AT (] 8Dl alac)
Wlesqilload e dalit g Jgadas dulsall A5l Y) .610qioll sallvloglsoll JAg

2 JWU G Leii 6)1a V1 16 Jo Wl o9 Ul 8¢5 rolaaiinl cilingg ""k")JJILLJU.LLugJIrQ_o)TUl

(Ol lylodiwi) Aalse)l Aol o
9ulnnAoll o
AloinollWloljiVl ¢

Ao sl lylodiw) dals)l Gordll

0987 ljlodiwyl el dalel dosdll Ayaad Jal (o Elag bgiw (ldinie (e (lioio J16 (o dyjlésdl wljloiiwVl oy rody
1AV CL69 (Lo waling dyjlé sl tlopndill .dole ddny dulall dyalnisyl wghll o9 elag Clondill lli Anl (Lo Anlg Jlisl 6jlayl
AJJl dualniol gl 869 jnédllsaoll ule

GlanAell
danlgolelag.dsjliiolligeliloilydiaiioll 6)laYLdbl=isllg lalin i oo Wg Aol dijaoll o)l Wl yapn AL A pilllviold
o0l L6 LALLAII JanAo Qles oyl Ale oale drifioll &loll §63 diloe (6 slloll Jig) (Lo Anilllg dedgioll il
b o ALl 6 juAlg iy ol dyylaill oo Al Jlocl 6am)lg Gualnisyl Jigall Jonol 8069 Lassgi 6)layl Axiidijaoll dyjlaill

Lol nguib o illg eMlo U duiloisyl 6)lanlig gl

Aoinoll CloljiiVl
Jio rouwdi prisy pial of dulidimoll ¢lanll anltigan foac gl tigan aic hé o dloinel Gloljyl 0ia 1A~ ol laisiinh pan
alidimoll Elaniilg Q5L dolaul vl adillg el Al dunjlo.o ke @)lall Ulol iVl oA

o
1 ot pyoi (G




aloJl DLW Jga Ol

(grizadl W VL digo 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl cao duniioll diul)

(&) dowlao)l Glw bl i P

dylo)l Wiagagoll Aold (o UalaAill

Ul Uho diuso dlo Wiagago Wlia YU il pegigo Jus Wlia Uls 13] Lo aani) puusi Joc ool 5ol Ul &t bgiw oy
Laylwinl oy Wiagagoel! elli dotd uo uALLAII (e Goal suus d)f ylo JPall el Jio jgakh aic ldiots (b UAleAIW yA =il
JWLA 0aya AT oy yale Al yan Ao Ul A Yo oo

laio Iagpn o dalsdl dotdllg AR1A1I u Lo Gl e 6)ue ga Al AVl uan o UL (sl dosdIl dajaoll Wlagagol duuily (1)
AU L0 By Layuuing ol LWlg Wietd Lo AL Al (e Gonl il d)f

Wlgoaill dulall Aol g dyionl dordll u Lo Y1l Ue 6)lc ga ualeaivlyan o Ulo [AQlaill dojaoll Wingngol dunily (L)
lagagoll elli Jiod Gouul oo 6a5uull asoll 869 dognacll dyadill

dylall dogdllg dypioall dosdll (Lo G1ll e 6jlc ga aleAill yanao UL Blaholl delall dajaoll tlagagel dunilly (@)
J269 Ll 629L6 JasosGognac)l Qad il vlboail)

Uo @il doyg8ll o doAlpioll Wipill 0o 623LjA Jouwi dsafimell yaleAaivl suus Ylo dyjlé=]l uljloiiwl Gialind duuily
Aualoll §ghn Lo pill gy Jiua

UlalpJlgloainl

ElloiU dpaiioll djlayl cilalyl (1)
20211616 2)lgo Ve Odoj wliig Ay bl ode Elloilu duaiioll 6)la)l agée (Lo Qi Al wlinin oy
dA)uitoll agéce Uyl (L)

Uo ldona rod) 6juusll dunng duijn of dyilat dyguui ¢igan aic 6anlg dlo 6416 e 2ji Lallg dA4)Uitell agde ayy wlwinl ol
.un_éfmbdeLﬂloJldLouuTJQ_odbpiUIdmg

dylaoll agéc wialyl (@)
Aol J16 (o laic andoll pUyil (669 dujlaoll agée Wilaly] wlirinl oy

Aoyl dsy i) dé3Un ol 11 ASlg sl
rody ails o] j1e @i e lalpn i ) oAl Glalpyl bl o] j1¢ jalno (o Wialp] Jrnni Willoce clal oo G4 pil (iinii
e il duls Pl juirin o Wlangi Guda (e Wilalpyloas olad wilel ] Alail ol of wile il lvnpn A

duinVlule=IUuloleoll

&l 85l wopall jlewl laniwl laliga a2y odpadh Al A5 il 1563 .o il WilosIU W LUl dlle)l Wllosl Jgad
510l Ul &gty 85wl W pnll jleawi plaaiwl Jgai laile duial Wilesy diricll Wlglinollg Wiagagoll ol Wiilosl ¢l clpa|
Yol el bliloce elpn (o Al sluAlg wwlholl &ron Jgnig oJlodl

sLAl

@330 LA Gy Ay Lde Laylwing dy Al s Pl e a Ul ¢ oauudil (uealuoll @ile ude LA I @lpAil dgin o K83
Ayl Ulw§oel) dsaliollg duwlaoll dira (1e 6jaball Aol duwlaoll jylso Wllnio) (&1 elAag dApill Al o il Uirinell
Ao\l

Gaidl ) 6an)ig A6l
Ayl Wllodiwlg Wgidl 6aJg §orintl dyardill 6amn iVl (o Wgidl Al 6an)ig 281l JgAiy uad il ld o il lu usys)

PE

(R 5l 1)) GillQy)



alloJl LUl Jga vkl Ji

(gnizadl VL diso 2Juol) T 1+ pouwa Pl zao duniiol! Gl

(&) dwlao)l Glwluwll pai P

chiloilyduaiio 6)la)

Al o)l eVl ba s dyay il e laHy lali~ i o) ol palil uaysy elliod pallilagagoll oo Elileily duaiioll 6 )layl Jiod
laclo) Cylill handll d8)1n) 869 Jlagll Ade Lo a0l VRl ol Gao Lle WllalwVl wlwisl ) Gordll Lo UAleAiNIg
(Lolilo je Lali] foe WA pisda Al

Vwinlody .ol S edl U Al Waiod ualeail ule oeghigo dyagfkﬂu_o\ Vg Loaic dyyioall dotdll dsealpoldAapill roqdi
Layle yoleioll houitll & 69 elag Ul ela (o lalin A Gogioll dordllg Juinil dypion)l doréll iy Lo Grel Aaliualeaivl slus
22U o0 wang Ulualeaill iuns wlwinl ody

dyjlace Cljlodiwl

Jinwill aig Lashub tilolso jlay dojilg dunbnoll CQUAUNELA (6 Loy Q@IS p=u ato dyyléell ljlodiwVl wlwinl rody
[{sJeXoXa 0O Ul g [G¥s AJalsdl Aoyl [S¥e psill wbwial pdyg dalsdl laoydy laondi ol ujld sl WljloiiwVl (Lo OJA_LOJI
wlwinl o ails «dro\w)l ddlel luwdoell d=aloellg duwlaell dira (e 6)aball dulo)l duulaoll jyleol Wog Al loA .dualoll
ailo il ol Ll o)l 0aa Gu8a oy Loaic Al dylad oo Qs ljlodiwil dalsll doréll phalinl Lo SunAllof Lwlaoll
dA Ul oJl g8 =)l llodiw\l dalell dotdll alinl (o lalgai

&bgio dulidimo Golio Al Elia A=) rpdg Aolla 6)gn1 doral (o Launiy ol Lo 13] of Lasw ol Lo 1] duylés)l Wiljlodiwl ciwing Vg
Laaluiwl Csg oo dyylé sl wllodiwl slstiwl (e doalll sluuAll git._lJJJLﬁ.oJ|dQ'AJ|ULI.J.k"}.bKTLLUJQJQ Llasyyo latia

L0280 dcgoa0 W9 o9 dijro oo
d=alioll ule lel lalnaj oo Wgailio)l diasl 6anil yanso Joc odg lad 1) &dqicll GosbIy dijaoll ool Jlaks| od)
Al dyla oo A8 oll 631Ul Eron) dlolill

o] 9ol
slalnolldelall lyluinl g dlagllg daulioll Jigol ub Luolwdl pJledl Jigolll vibglino Jiol)

Ulanaoll
la3jlgo JIgad layle ming déw Glanl dayli gf (igils — ils Il lade Ughy Ui wlansell Qlwisy dapill gk
Loy §gigo Ay pny IfDVI LA Qotd 2y Ylho YU Uga) Ul duay b ol LI el dyguni) sl g alnisyl

@ hgoll §ghn
s ATl ua leynial ol Grallg Jall 6 pun s &oliodl (o lapeg il eg dygim wljlal (o mpailé i og (e lhgoll Eolio U
Ul daloos peloinVl Utolill dolsell dirall J1d (o jlaodlg Uiyl Uueihgoll acléill oA oo dAa pill palu (i@ ihgol)

(EaVETTNRONI] diunl) YW 0 jgha o)l plAl o AApidl ol waningg clalriubylg &olic)l aane @lcl.Q.LJI oUAailllaag
Eolio Ayl alaun Wloljil dyi dAa il bde wipiy Vg lasld il (un GlAlubl alau dojlo dApivl (Lo pUAl 1Aa wingoig.laic
il

wwlwl uleg Ldyl Jo=ll Ugils Wllhio Linges layuuinl i 266 iyl e (ueihgoll Adaiell doaall Gl uanso Lol
.ggiw

P
(1 ol yyoi B




aloJl DLW Jga Ol

(grizadl W VU digo 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl 2o duniioll diuwl

dwlao)l Wlwluwll pai P

rdAaiio yulwl Hle laduing i wlwlul oaa U] dulodl Wbl alac] (o detioll dnlagll Wlwluwl pal lnalo LU loto
Lloiog

oAl Wlaiillg Wiasog WlAlioo

o LU Elon ARLATILonTig bl il Wilaiwl laio egpao draylill Ao Al ywlwl ble Ulaollg Wlalioollpala A 6
AUl (Lo Ladlb o $3l Ukl @8 (o laiae) ol dulisiinill dal oo lae g 8ublio 8)gn1wlagagoll ble laslail

WA Roug Culil i éll dé)jing duérioll aietd Jljiiwl A Wlagollg WlAlicel dalAT Eilaiwy iUl uan el wlwisl g
LIS L Az bgioll dualijyl Lalecly Wiagagol Ayl el ] Ebgioll Loyl Lo dun £l dyols Cilaiul

Glgiw 0 81aliuo Lilo WA
Glgiw o GlyAyillg Gty
Wlgiw 0 duisoWlaso
Clgiw P —r Qolpg LJlwla
Wlgiw P byl

LLUIOBLA a0 O uicll Uusy Laa AT pdy Ldllg dypioall Gl yulwl ule ayaai o) Wiasollg WlAlicoll & iluag el
a9l U Ayl Uon Wiagaaillg dilnll@yyn o wlinl od)

Ul g Wilpbi§og Cilanl cuu Wios oo uale Al Ellia Yl 1] Lo G610 UAks Lajlisl pdy Wiasollg WiAliool dypioa)l doldll
UAooll dypadill diord ude Lo Unl dyrioall doidllwalj lo 1alg Wlpboll el CpalA Lo 1] lavialsiwl A =yinoll (Lo Ay)ioal Aoyl
1190 lad 16 ~j (1A 0oll dypioall Aiorsd LIl Ul ela]) dupioal dordll Ao A o) ladid A

dJ_.l._onlllJLﬁj_L]"Jﬂk"}_bJLoj_'LLUm

LI L@ Alofl Wl pill dAapihl dulagll Ploa)l Lo dualoll Lo Gall dd)ying APl WA pill Lo Wlelbwyl Luuinl ol
rolaniwl pd) 6 papnll @ U9y alg lwgolo 1agei dapill Loy uujlod Ll of dyiite legpito gf Gyl A b pisd U Cla il
Aol Aapivl bo &l alac] dylgi U] .Gualoll oo @l ddyph @i Gy e dapidl dnulgy dlpo il il i) dylodl cililyl
61190 Al Wlwlw Yletl loail los dapivl o dsiioll Ayl uudi o

Vol (o AApill dan Ko Wil W] AolBYL AelaDl (ol fS 1ol Ul vb dliofl AApill Ko Wiloliwyl Llwinl oy
&l o A pill dnay JAal Yl S Lo dosdll xo ualeail o bgie il laio lognio Algaiwl duloc Lo Aailill Wixgagol
usillae (e eln oYy 6 ublio g A il Yo Aol dApill dualo ule jusi Gl Wl [n) Laic Aol AApivl sa) Jysdill

Aaloll gdn Lo WLl ub

Aol lylodiwl

dA)uilo JJgod
Lo.oUQJ.QJJUJIQSLbJJULQAJA_QJrQ.UCLbJUu.oJIQbJUquIQJlacqubouIQOﬂLqumuuuumulcwMQbJUu.ode

I 50l )0l Q)



dalodl LW Jga Ll

(grizadl WV diso 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl cao duniioll diul)

WLl LaoUAjg 64 pinll il f

L0 6)lalllg delindl 6)ljg VO A og Aled o duiyyn) doalie AApul L ("AAuill") (AUQS o) LUl Gl Jygolll dApi Q)
Jowll (ngos dylaill lavilabil yujlode Grollw] Jugod AApith jlaig oyl dyylaill atapill plaal wuagos Gyl dAloo

Al dyylail Wailloc A pivliag AV Ho06gi V Ayl sisrollumnadlwpno Ue jalall Iyl by uatspillg OAVE o6 ) G)Ladll
o0 poinuls

WOl elisg b Jugoi) (ualaimoll Jall Juglallg junéll Jygoil clliaiioyadi e

tel i)l dpilaol Eo Ayl VoM aunill oyadi e

WA pill el o 6 patioll LIl AOLAYL B AUl alnisVl tleladllg dielpig duelindl Ulelndllg wljlésll oo Jlodiw)l o
WosléJl g ollg

9yl ol &l ey dyinunlig dylail Wlangll el dyis g dyylaill il ygnig wihlés)l Gpg <l e

Uhla]l palni (e lwlhalg bl ouardi @

Bylaylyulao J1d (o Qoldro ayanrod Gl due pin)l duls Pl juivin o J46 (o9 GiA kol il pn o J16 (o A i)l daahiif rodAds
Wl dAloo 0 Jaiio A pitl) Gauspl jéoll

alacyl ywlwi .r

Ul Ca oM 1wl dlodl wlunngoll dsaliolly dunlaoll dita (e 6)alnll duloll dunlaoll jylsol Bin dylodl el alac] o
diro laphi U ol jgol) dwill Lol .ArolMuw] Jygoi Ay 1iis siApoll Yunll Wino Ji6 Uo L) uagayill ol a6 dapill

utlao Jud (o diloll dulod! pjlaill alacy ddgall pyleolU dileiwl pd 266 duo\iw)lg dulodl g oll dsalpollg duwlaoll
Aol Auwlaoll juleo

dyjlé =l lylofiwVl outdi JAA (Lo Loy =i od 2.6 dlodl bl oaa Ui Cua Al delailia e ia dylo)l bl alac) od 16)
a2l laio 1) laylning od Wl

1
(1 oiu yyoi (G




a0l Yleoall Jw

(gizadl)iy Uy digo 2Juodl) T 1+ pouna Pl cao duniioll diwl)

9 B wlalay)
,FA9VA. Voamo il auy Lol
l_quuill
QeqeV VrrAC Ir Ul ogWlAlioo Wiail
191V,090 NO,IE q Elloil duaiio 6jlal Eilaiwl
(8] (IFV,IVE) o)l WlloiiwVl &y o G880 wwlAo
9P Ulasollgulaliool &y o slus
atdl 1 Aol A pivl 6 JlodiwVl Suus Loln (o dApill dnna
3,00 19 Al Jlocll pdalinl Ll Jgnoll
[, v Jooill QA
«Jusainill bglin 09 Wlagago Lo Wil
(re,rre) (FAEIE) Lload o dcgo10 W9 09 dijao ool
(1,019)E€) (POV,IrA) GiaUlwlglinoll
A r,99A,AAN Aulyseainil dn iVl (o Aailil dyad il b oDl xoln
LoVl dnauiiiul
- (IN€) l AdLoj Ay 0 Jlodisl
V) (AIF) " Wia=og WA lioo <l
FV,EPI FAY PV dylée wljlodiwl Euo Juanoll
€lar,orr ¥, ACAOA cliloilyduaiioll 6)la)l o pill oo
N9,0-. lOfEIr dA)uilo Jygod ub usill poln
O,IPANIV §rEMAM ) Lodiwl dn iVl (o Aaill dad il Old ol xoln
dulyqoill dlnainill
(1,ra9,001) (P MLAVE) Vol golll oo peill poln
(IF,0.) (va.) degono Ay Jlocl
(,M,EP) (VIVEP) v degoaoll Jigollland
(V,Pag,01€) (P,van,ag) dubgoill dnuiiill o Goaaiuoll A il Wb el poln
FALCPO I,€€0NP. ol $a) 630)ig 261l 6 823U P oL
(OIE,EPI ,A90,M Al dylay o Lo Wgil ) 6an)ig 26l
r,A90,0 ,PELrAN Al dylai ,6 Lo Woidl ) 6an)ig 26l
GAGM MPEAQ Egidlga) 6an)ig a8ill
Vo,E 0,1\, F’AV Ao Cljlodiwl
r,A90,M Y FELra

B 5001l )0l ey



@SloJl 998y 2o Ulpoll g

(gl WV diso 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl cao duniioll diul)

il

eyl o binl| A=)l ool plalinl uwly

Egonoll oorimoll Al Jlocll dyjlosdi wlloiiw Vgl JloJl
M,:N,rro ,0EFVN [,00 LEEEV I 110,Mq (1E s (D oA Pl oo
- (1L,€QA,+) - - - ,EQA, daio ol Jlan]
(Vi) - () - - - dpallJloctl pblinl oo il
LA CEP ,F99,VA. - (av,0rV) - - Jolill JAaaJl Egono
- (EhICA) - - 01 A - Il L alia Yl Il Jgnoll
CVLOILENA f,CI0EPN 3,0 LPEV,19P VEVFEV  ((,AQA,. (9 oty Ploo
- (1,1€€9.+) - - - LIEE, s daio ol Jlan]
g - #orls - - - Qi Jlell plalinl oo pill
oqv,ral voaNo - (nrrve) - - Jolill JAaJl Egono
- (Vvo,aV) - - Vo,V - Il L alia Yl Il Jgnoll

rV,Al,9N9

LVoI,rA

LIAE,AIQ

rq

(s oduul yoil [



Jolivl JAuI jly

(grizadl W VU digo 2Juodl) T 1 poua Pl 2o duniioll diul)

9 (I
L A9qVA. Voamo diwll au) voln
(av,orv) (Nrrve) dylé=Jl Ulloiwyl & sl Aotd)l Lo linl po p=ill

LACLrEP oqv,ral diwl) JoUil JAaJl £gono

(N 5qiiul 1)) GillQy)



Jaulgly

(el diso 2Juedl) T+ 1+ jouwa Pl cno duniiol diwl)

9

0,.EN,0V.
191V,090

P, I,9vo
PAQaAr
€9
ALEEN
LV

P.PAP,EQP

90,071
[M,EW
£r0Q€|
qeq¢eV
VA0
€l

0001

LECLOA

(0,1
1,00

1,F99,VA-

uuls oV

(- oduul yoi) [

&lorMe
r,No,lIE

[,ENV,.0-
P, 09V
10V,0€(
19,417
IFVIVE

(,AVQ,PAl
£0)ENF
VIVER
VA
VGOAr
£6,0:0
(e

rIEVN

VagMo

0y

Voq,Mo

o 1,r

Glalay]

J—aall

S)Vlalpl pllon]
Eliloily duaiioll 6)la)l ude Elaiwl:La sl

dAjUito Jsgod (o el

o Whilodiwl (Lo el

dA)Uito J1goig el draiioll 6)layl (o roguw) Jaa
ay)lbe wijlodiwl &y o QS o)l wlagll

Ql_noll

L& Agoll Lo ULA)

JgoillQUaj

a)laylg Arogo=liQynoll

Wlaog WlAlioo Eilaiil

wlblaiwlgulanag

Aol @A il 56 JlodiwVl S5lua obn (o dApivl dinn

6)la)l yulao sbacl slolao Jus diwll auy ol
QA Jocll ublinlg

oJlaylyulao sbacislolao
QA Joell pdalinl po dosluoll

il Q) pola

oAl Gle WdAolIg LW Al




clloJl j51odl gy

(iUl digo 2luo)) T 1 pouwna Pl a6 los

9 pouall

GAGM

PV,
VO,Ene
PAP,0.9
P10 0l
P €QUVEr
£0€, €
1€, €€

Ia,.q,Vq0

[,EV,EFA
LPol,AN]

ILACAPCY

(0AQA
VEVPEY
LPEVap

1,00
(IRERA

CVCILEA

Pa,.Fq,va0

[QOyErSTITRY o

LFPEQQ

olr*,.9.
0,1,PAV
(F1,.9V
ro,rVLEIQ
P, V0,1V
VE,EEN
NVVE

3,ron,rag

V,EE9,00E
QaENI
MAEEE Mo

(€M
AP PE
LINEAIQ

SAUB

LVol,rA

VA9

’A,ron,rag

ulalAay]
Ulag2goll

0 Ggiglsa) 6an)igadill
Ul lodiawVl

3 Ayoj Al o Wijlodiwl

Vv Ao Wljlodiwl

A AaA)lito JJgol

9 Ccliloillydyaiio 6)Ln)

[ yjlae Cljlodiwl

I L0260 dego10 W69 09 dijao (oo

Ir Ulagoqgulalioo
Wlagagoll Eg0n0

Wlglhollg dialoll gdn

Wlalhholl

I oM Jigo]

€ Galwlgliho
AQualoll 9ghn

10 JloJl ywi)
OIh WIgilJl Llalinl
(LN dyjla=Jl ullodiwi) daledl dotbll Halyinl
Al Jlocll pdalin

olayrinigll eyl

Wlglhollg d1aloll Ggdn Egono

QLU Layle &89l rodg Ml yw)lo | A 8)lall yulao J16 Uo laalelel pd 26 €8 OJI M Yo Wlndnll ple dipollg Aol Uil Y]

e (WO
- oo =
Vo941 3g000 oledlaoalole
Gageiilyuspl 0)laVluulao L)

rn

(N 5qiiul 1)) GillQy)



(ohluro) 62wl ca)] Ll uslpo )i

(dle$0) U.0.yb crjéoll Jugoll dSub @y cnd

Wil
dola (Lo ale 8jgru 1 alAi dlodl Gl UT"‘l_j_ﬂj_g
HouaPlouod oA dApinl) ool Apolldalodl o algill
L8 6179 Woaloll ebn Lo uRilly Vol Laslalg (.
dwlaoll aclgd) ©og Ayl ela Lo duaiicll Al dya il
dlo)lulingell A= aliollg Auwlaoll dira (o 6 Jalnll dylo]l
Ue 6)abndl droMiwyl Ay il £53l0g olanl 61ng oLyl

Aapil) dpe pil dylo i ddra

612V droraiillg duigildll vl nioll Jga 1)l
dylail ulhpill Ygils wllhiol Wihg iy ole 6gMe
Wilng «l diu (1 by Ugildy Pgwioly jalnll Ldyadl
() diw) dylodl wlwwdollg isroll (iadl Win o PLAaY

Laliyfj LAl Wlalalg Wlogleoll &ron Lle Ulna a6 Wil (1)
sgroaill ualpel dyjgpa

020 Ulgdoliiio duuulno Wlauycih dinla 6 dApilli(r)
9:las o G9910 dulol bl

AApill 6)lal yulao ppéiy diuoll dulo)l Wlogleoll Ul (P)
AApil) dulaell pileal o d&oio

Ul a8isi lleay Lo lole oJ] ap o] wlla L] dolayy
U6 (o dsU=ll Wla planll (o G wieila 26 dap bl
(1 b)) Ugildy ool jalall Ldyadl dylail wlap il
Glwdollg Giaroll (Ul wpn o Jgils LA of il diw)
A6c planl of dAapidl uaiayi hnguil of 2 diul dylol!
MULMUQQMGJMMMmeImMIQTWmI
V-0 Los Lol laj Sy of 5y il JLocl ole $al—o

L ponna Pl

s
_95’?.7 4-3 -

Ul dalao — doliol
(hyylo |l

(s oduul yoi) [

Aol il Joga ppdi

Ay b Q) ago) oll Aol WUl G163 Licd 2 &)
UeAalDi Llg ("da ill") (AUeb o) W.ro.ub )L 4=l Jgoill
Wl g (s touna PI oo los wllad! 510l Ul Uo
Utoaluoll §g—6n 6 Wip=ill Ylyg wJolivl Jaall Ylug
AUl ey oo Quadioll Al @aéill Wldoeal Ylug
Pal yailo po Aisioll APloll WU Jga Wiabayllg
1A dolall wlalylg dsrioll duula ol Clw !

o)l Wbl (e 8)layl yulao dulgimo

Bog dale 6jgny larycg dAapil) Aol Gl alac] Yl
ullao dgiiie (o UgAal AoVl dsy il ¢53log plAan
wllwlodra Jgn \"5iJJI el oo Uiggio pniig AApillo)la)
Laa10§1) o LUl Guoa Ul loel Lle =l ddlol

dire (e 8)abnll Groaill jyleol 869 @82l Jlocl liod 28
038 Llniig Aoyl Aol liungoll dsaliollg duulagll
o)y Ol Jngill lidyéai jla] 9 Al pgd) Ul fylseoll
Al dulodl Wbl Cola 13] Lo delid)l (Lo dgdso
wanoll Guoaill Jonniig .dyyagall Uaall (Lo dJlh Groaill
&uoll dan oeai LAl Yallg Al dyuisl ddypng
Uoni) loh Aol wlildl po laic angoll Wloglzollg
dorAimoll duwlaoll alo)l owdi; oUsIl (Guoil
OLQig 6Jlall J1d o 6a0isoll dolall dulo)l Wipadillg
Jloel Ul Ualdicl .dulo)l bl yate (o dsioll Gyl

i) elay Vg8 2o Lwlwi W 16gi Loy liod il GLoaill



(led.0) U.0.yl crléoll Jygoll dSpD) )

M1 poual cno o5 §)lalig Juaill Olha

(6Jlaylyulao yLLs))
(6y1xM a0 sy L asl)

(U5l

(Ui

(0 Joinw I Qyjliy Jaladl oAV
10 qulo P duytiy Jaladl w1/

ol apal pde Al

o5 agsw il

Cosioll Jnyo Ayl

alllage AJiA jgiaall

Ayl galallaie pabapull
dbgie polw
GHugA Ao o Al

00gAllagono Al

GoyiollJnyo apnll
o5 agsw Al
Ayl galallaie pabapull

allate AA jgiaall
odbigie Jolw apull
GHugA Ao o Al

1 Aol Apdul

M@ ENP OdLo
&l &ono

IN0Q9 LU
Aolioll
WaldAloo

Jodylelly
el Jygoill iy
ooyl dApleliy

oMl gyl el
Gl padallivinoll

QT\HjJ\"}_J_

WIgD oo el - ligh @it
ol guadilogo

VAV :Luo

Wadldaloo  dolioll

YLl Jowll od)
GiArodl all Wno yatayi

6Jlayl yulao clAaci

$ALQi yutipl

CUII Ul el i

W8l dinl claci

e pinll @06 I Uik

ol Cisoll

Clgiul

wblwalig 8§ 63 o

re

(N 5qiiull 1)) GillQy)



re
ro
M
rv
)
ra

EE-PFI

6J1aV1g Jaidl ulan

Utoalwoll dalwdl OJ] whlwall wdlio 1]
Wwladl jA)ell Yyl

JaaJl gl

Jolidl JaaJl gl

aaloll Ygon Lo Wil Yy

Aadill wlaosaill Yy

Aol Wbl Jgo wlalayyl

¢ U gingll



duloJl UL




J2y 2000 Golwi auill
ocpidl Uit el

2LVl Lol 2r0n0 Uauw e oiullg 6Mnllg (o=l Wy al) agall
©0Vlg o9 g Al uleg Utlwjollg

k..}c mn l l s am ' Hﬁj
o (I pouwya Pl ol o Ml pliy | Qo 6450l Ue

Uaw ode oMuwllg 8lnllg (uollell ujy all apall
U09 dnng al uleg Yiwiollg WiVl olo] 2000
a=19 0llg

Jlocll dapily oepill jUiimell ole yare 166
) wols oIl dubillg dulgoill  dQyleiiwl
Awljroll d=alpoy oepidl julimell PW los (A5 il
ol M pliy | o 640l e db6a0ll Aol pSlgdlig
o (v pouya Pl

1a] L Jga @l) Jlan] varsy dsaloll clpa] i 189
dypitll planly il visyil a6 dapill cula
ocuidl jubimell Ye 6)aball  Goliadlg  duoluu)l
Uo A5WI ddeiumo dapidl ule &) Ciag « dApill
due i)l ylgall &o @olgily Wjlail ) Wildee Yl
Gl elalg U oo Uldeluo panii wjan il
MGl oda JUA dAapill 4 Cold o Jogo JQiwo
Qe q

ol Lo )4 ailo

diwl) Willoco laillolzog ASHII 3gdc U T -
olanl &o GSolgio Ml pouys I o dualioll
Aoyl dsynil) 53bog

puual laboeaig el dspivl wlwial Yl -
planl &o @olgio dyloiiwVl Wllewly dblioll
oMYl dsypill $53log

Eo Q86lgio 1e Jalno o @88ao)l WINIl U] —P
ly eull 0 Qolwyl dgyuill pAaly alo
Auall yalell

ol Ll Llei alllg

J2 2000 Golwl apuill
oc il jubimoll



Wjla)dl doAsgall

Glgiwoll
848279 3Lyl (e Utooluoll Lol Vgiuio 6jlayluulao Ugsy
UtoaluiollGotd uo A 6laollg olaiuell $gall sl 1Al
aloichyulagliogd) aralllaa §ibqilg.areull Gaoll ole
Ao claé JUA (Lo uJlod! dlalg eLil dyayilyi] dusliog
wilao yus) Ugay hblaoll 6jlalg Ahpill dohgal Jlwog
b0 Lo Aidled Ylovrg yulaoll Al Ue Ygiuo 6)la)l
Wlno ols elidl ela b &o jolaillg joluivilig (sALQiil w5yl
6320 Wlaln) loarigog yulaoll o Giin ity 6)1a )
odalah G621l ouws gy Wlgiell 4195 yo 6acluiol)
GLoaill dind JUA (o 6)1a1 yulao oJ] 6piilo op)l&i &op
ULl OJl G il 6)1a] Wlinln 6 jladl pla o Jgag.odalall
0J1a)1 o din] Aocad Gall saQiill

@a100ill §)layl

Lo9all agono
4000y

.u - U
Aol Yol yus)
Il ole
Ulilo =l o s i)
Jonnio Junalo
Jlocll Elasd yuLgs)
JJlgodl roud dunys)
A il
Ay)layl ygiuidlig
Ulowl pj=Jl airc aUl
daolhog il yao
JlgoVl Jpue

aStholl
&0 @l o (o Al dlolb lelpalg Wlwluw (&) Ellig)
VO lod Sl AUl W o (e 6)alall (Julgdllg dolAjll

Auwlioll JlgolUl Juue daolao Wlelpa] ela

Juaivl
Utolg wyine Wolwl Wajlapb &uony JLAIVY Q) 0g8)
Jail wlgis .aranilwusgll o9 31639 0gal o9 Lolaiig
dapill &ogo09 AApill wlying Goiwll py&ill Jouis
dulaoll pMell Jslwg oo dyjoall wllellg odguinlyl
Aol

dAapill dosga
osaio AApill doaga Whgiie Llel G189 Q) ojil)
Ja 6l 6.8 Un ollg Jloc Ul oo 620 I U Lo Ujlgill o] 6 il
ela Jouing elapitl uJ) dots Juasl @la &o wlwjlooll
wlapill wlwjloog Wlwlw guhi Jloll Juw ole
2929 Uonil loh duothiill wlulhisll &o @illaily
rlwsl &ron Lo Lwlioll Lailho Lo WUjlgollg WikalLoll
dainnll 68 h U auanll J=oIu ol (o A Al 64 il

o)layl yulao claci
oylaMlyulao Yy
qilA ag=w
6)aMlyula o uugs) sy
Yoyioll Juard
o)laMlyulao gace
Ayl pnl
o)laMlyulaogac
allaic aJla .2
o)laMlyulao gace
o)laMlyulaogace
g;.wanl 2020
o)laylyulao gac

Kl
O)laylyulao pipain

Jo=Jl jUal
A19i5 pUAT o Q) Lo Aauilll doaga Joc jUa] Jgay
Jxall Juaidlg déilngll Wlelalg Glwluwg (Jlocll

Auwlaollg iy bollg duoloaiillg

Jlocll 3190 oUAj

Wlwjloo)l Llel o9 lalloc! Slon 24000 Q) 0g&]
oAy Jlocll 41815 plAj pohni od 28).AusiAll jyleollg
lapill Guon Aoyingllg dyapoll Jlocll A1Qij

(-

50 il yoillegy)



6jlaMlyulao

oS YaLLs)
Gy iyl 2jlgoll
Uoddilllg
ayjlayl

acluoldl
j._!.'iji.l.u/\__?jl_'lyl
ojlayl yulao

(5ol 1y Qill [WeEy]






>

Glowll aU| vrg=Rll Aisd Jonio JAlo
daolho 9 I pao il aylgoll uis) Jlocll EUAs yu)
Jlaoll Juue dy)layl ygidiig

OO Uiy jglay dulaoll o6 oglia degiio 6pA ayal

U0 Auwlaoll d4=02) Uo Jlaoll o

SHA .Ul dsola UkHgil&l pwlaoll Fi5Y io) aopnoll
1€ (Lo JinV éaioo ACCA ((proizoll lngnA diw Mo (Lo
(ol VI L6 A WlojJl 6alauig 8)la] oo Lo
Juuedaolao (o dunlagll duopnollulsi=ll

9 duwlaellJlgoll oA . Waldldzoln Jlocll pyghnj
Auopnollvllosll volole IP e Ay WljlodiwVl g Jygoill
Ayl »)lgoll JUA au.duopnoll

QLo lg duuulagllg wnlio 6a0)loaa

EUAQI 6 Aol Eo lle dyjln]

Wilao gac. ool Awoaywliwgo

du=on 00 0)13] iz o droldlg

)il Gyl 6alavi aya)

‘ Aoiillg 6Jla] Lo Hialoll
Jocll

e
om
|

}\!\

ANN

sl =
]\
2
O/

i
|

a
2
L

|

\

=




6Jlal oo Hiwalo
d=ola (o Jlocll
dAlooll o Jla
VO g6l
o Jloc Ul duwlya
Asliadidzola
w0 bole Mo
doanquillo=ll
Hglnig Mo=ll
WO Wlniioll
duopnolldelinll

ol Yol yuwss)

LALQiill &)layl Gupd

Wwigilb Llao
WlVgll —a0izo
duAyyoll6anioll
VO Uugy)g)la) CPA
o Auwlaoll
paliyadidsola
VO OHA Lole 10 o
Gl dsalio
Wloaaligullnillg
A1o1nollg duloll

6)1a] L6 pinalo
420l (Lo Ulocll
dAlooll o Jla
L0 6alaul6anioll
dya1Qiill 6ausIl
duayilyiw)l 6)laVlg
- aail Jlocll
6a7iollCalygll
rogLing sy oVl
d=oln) duvaiall
(Luips — ulaga
6)1aMl roglia
doadioll
adldsola o
Uo Lole MV (ro yiAl
o dulosllopAall
duayaiill 6)laydl Jlao
dunyilyiwyig
lyliviw)ig
Jlocll pyglaig

N

50l )0y



Wlayngi Agaiiy Uold Lol dyaeiill 6)layl ojili
ole Jo=Jl jlpoiwl yas) oo p6goll 6j1a)1 yulao
OVl s 139 Jolie JAuly Jyslill Gals Ayl
hihAall &rgq AQlAill oAa agiy &lon Asaljo dany
oda &ng W Qowi Ul Jladl &hgl Ao j\JI

UAhoo Wog Wpdl o 21001l Engo Wlayqngill

d=alioll ole JoslU @Aageiill 6jlayl jili b4
il loy pUdlg Luuolil dapill &hg ole 6poiuioll
Vo Andliw)l lapg) Aoiig laloc Jjlpoiwl Jal Uo

! dAaloo po )l Jigolll Jlocl oLl
Ubsy=llg Jyjll il oadii Yl Vi éjlayl &y Vg

la) roai)jldog oaoca) 6)1aVl yulao Lacly LSy
Jioll angll ule lalosy PLSI Juw o
@ilapg alll donjg padle \lullg

10

(s 5iwl jyQill [Ny

&lony 2LOQJL L dSpidl delaiwl Yo oeplg
ol vamy JAr0 JAuiy lage  ddaiuioll Wlojil
celaiwl dapill O V] Gojll dylay o Ela culln Gl
wolel Cyn Wopwll Wil 0o Anlg gol) Koinj Ul
loo Ly JUsa Yoo 1P &L $adi uailey laibuun
Vo 6aanll Wlhgolll o9l ole 6)aQ)l lalhsy

09 ANl Cuimng 13] Gguull

difinll laagan w0 6jlayl Wieiwl « aila woqll pog
&w vielaiwl ¢un @lgol 6pjnu YU §oub puali of &
Wla Uo medl pledl Jia @ouill oda o eyl
6JaYl iold 189 EUAdIl 1aa laaraub LUl agayl
il Clold loa @ouill oaa) dlolb diln Wllosy
o=l ole lanye) dQubiioll @&l Yo UidD
Wildoll wlps o @it win A Uleinoll
dQinoe Wlony LS Jal Yo dAlooll 0O dylo=ll
paall ol Py Ul lapal of @ouill oda &u U=
laRion Aé1h IV g dudticdl §ouill aac Yl 1vaJU
S Walwo Wlag elgol i YU 6pjn v &4J

eyl ling

VO 3gaall Yo Ajoll Jay Auageiill 6)laYl Ciols loh
Qrabll pablusl 3w oo 194al Yoo UL
ddAaa 6alel viol ¢la Jalg dapilll déainigll
Jnsl Uo anlg Uusi Wold loa Junnill oaws
lao 6 ol el Clliol Lllg Slolaoll Wilho
Ul daloo mAlao ol dapill Jiiol Jlaoll
laoadi LUl WWgelll man o baall YU lble
Ia) @ohioly viane LIl Qalnisyl dojillg dA il
dAanll 0da wing (A Pl o CUWI &Pl Uo
JAadin =)l ole wlhll Gglwo wle ol il
W 6)ixioll Yguall @Aaono jou LB alw A6 Ple

A0 gll 0Aa man 1N o el dAapill




\__,.69.5JI 29020

AyALQIT 6)laVl 1)

))

Jugoill delai uo 6alj

@Gjaill Egiy Yo duwolicdl LO 61U
Gl Jugoill ule wlihll Lo ualeAll
6yisioll Wliawill o 6aUj

Uldos)l man oo ualaajl
Auodl il oo 63U
UlanAaoll VO 60aUj

J1goill dhdao Lo UALLA]]
o)l Jaa)l po yaleail
dolnll elyll Lo YALRASI

NN 50 i)l py&illoy)



$Hwall 2000 D) gLC alllaic aJlA .2
6J1aVl yulao giac 0)12) : : 6JlaVl yulao gAace

(v 5qiull 1yGill [Wey]









ol apal ule
0JIayl yllno yu)

6J1aVl yulao i) @Wuw)

Ciijgs Lo 13] @gb=og du=sdly eyl L 1ol
&ihiwi od odlg Jugolll wlapb (o lailiio)
Wlwl hoo yud « pl=dl 1aa po eyl Al Grénj
duuolioll Wiy Ju Walgni pwéi éalel Il 6asle
JAdiy waleiwl il &jaill Wiy Jubd Jo 6221l
ode laijasg layal) drmyayl douull p0gi Uo Jua

WGl alsyl Jlao vo @guull 0aa QuAg]

Joa po Walnisl daai Wgan wo Wl &o9
Uadl dAloo o9 le JAdiy Ll auAll
&SIyl dnyito Jll oda v8y waly  JAuin
dapill @l Yo &uhiwi $Al $alnisylg
&olgdl wljlpol duAlgo Wlocl many yagaill
wusli Ul &8gicdl Uo Cua ayanll Balnisyl
Ublgall @WMA (Jo meai MoAho Ijga dAapill
A0Iw Cun .« elgw an Ole dAlooll O PUollg
dylesl Wlang)l vllol duulioll UAQLal ol
Galnisyl &olgll 1aa <l uo by Palwil
Wlploll Uo ey all cUib] Jgolollg ayanll
V0O 618g0ll doganll layogiw oAl @alnisyl

all dAloo

Juoimey il Weki  @lhio  Uog Ui
Ul sl ol=ll o 9oy dadall Wilalais)
all Lop Bl aagll ule Uilngl doaal Lidogy
1gJ oJ WAl Wisgoll lwaluo vayg VI

[0 PRl Lo

dapill Wwigdn ol dulyl Bl Jo el
Uo J6I QSlll ora o Ml pladl Qlai uo
dlay po dapill Uold alal Yo Gall eqolnll
L) ol

ole WAl Jgsi wlagolll oda Cuila ¢ua
Vo lbgna Hlo=Jl Yeull Lo goill lyoiwl
Ul Joboll o Uls Al all eloill Elns
lgila (WAl Mol Uo pAUl da=)l whnéiyg
ol JoliwVl Jal (o @éuill Yoyiiy Jlall deulny
A |

eWll Yo wiaioll Goiuoll 1aa by Yla aég
Galnisyl Gngll elas spblio ddle duolnll
Wi boade (A pldl (o uall &yl (o i ol
Wlalnis] Jono ule WAy pop duollell dojll
WAy dojll ora @ijrol Loy 1J9ro9 LU=l Il
) elini LUl Aouull pogi Lo dg=n Yo
Y=l Lgolll Jlao oo laloc jlpoiwy dapill
oVl )l Yow Lo Jna sill hgiallg alpoil
wlinllg yasll Walgo Lo s JIa OJ] Gal Gall
slaiilg Wyadl dhloo Yow o =l e
6ol Gl ol sl @bl ole wlindl oabl
duiyjadl wWilaoll Jianl O] JWI dsulny
Wladiml Juw oo duuolill larngje oyadil
G9lo Uga LIl tilng AU 8350 jleuwl YSUYI
Uo JWJl deulnig 6a10imo wlA)l yaRs vb 1)

Laya) dnslell dgouull 1ogi

JAS dApill laieda oall eLyll Yl .« Ualbicl

I~
(O 5011l Qi)



(o2 )W Uglo) Mol o Ujlgd

(L WA Yelo) Wiagagoll Lo

1 ole Wijlail jul

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

7.00
6.00
5.00
4.00
3.00
2.00
1.00

46
43

2007 2008 2009 2010

6.34

3.28
290
2.51

il

2007 2008 2009 2010

(odaa i Ugilo) v Al poln

(o Ly Ugilo) Uioalinoll G908 om0

29

28
27
26
25
24
23

22

3.0

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

2007

2007

26

2008 2009 2010

2.80
A.]Jﬁi
Q
0.77
2008 2009 2010












— < (on — - w — < o - - -
-






1oVl LAloll goul Liala AQulA Jiodue (U a0 Elloll Aila 10Vl yAloll goull Linln
aguls Jlylodw (u douls Wil dAlgo llo aouls Jiaon wylelw
=ljodl yulao yus) il aa=ll ,Jg

olell A5l







. |gJ_
el
| Wgoill
t._.UL'QSLJ




